



YASMEEN N. GRANDISON VISUAL STORYTELLER

ABOUT ME

Raised in Detroit, Michigan, I have always loved a great story. I love creating made-up worlds where I can tell the most compelling stories. Storytelling is how I share my personal statement with the world.

As a graduate of Elon University with a M.A. in Interactive Media, I have 6 years of film and television experience that has equipped me to tell any story. I would love to continue my dream of visual storytelling by working with you.

CONTACT

yasmeenngrandison.com
yasmeenn.grandison@gmail.com

SKILLS

Adobe Suite
Avid Media Composer
Microsoft Office Suite
Duik Bassel
Final Draft
Time Management

LANGUAGES

English (Fluente)
French (Intermediate)

EDUCATION

Elon University

M.A. INTERACTIVE MEDIA

B.A. Cinema & Television Arts
Minors: French and Intl Studies
Graduated: December 2018

EXPERIENCE

Television Ministry Volunteer | Word of Faith Int'l Christian Center
Detroit, Michigan - December 2016 - Present

- Videographer for sermons and special holiday performances
- Operating a Character Generator in order to broadcast bible verses, images, and worship song lyrics to domestic and international congregations
- Working with a creative team to develop and film promotional and special events

Project Manager | Terra Cotta Heritage Foundation Virtual Museum
Greensboro, NC - March 2021 - May 2021

- Led the Terra Cotta Heritage Foundation virtual museum
- Served as a liaison between the client, team, and interviewees
- Conducted team and client meetings
- Organized scheduling, resource management, team member coordination and event planning
- Develop problem-solving resources and tracked deliverable status
- Exercised strong leadership, clear communication, time management, and interpersonal and relationship building skills

Producer/ Editor, Lemon Squeezy, Commercial | Elon University
Elon, NC - April 2021- May 2021

- Wrote the script and edited scenes toward the final commercial
- Gathered supplies for production
- Worked with creative team to develop the concept and shot list for production day

Videographer/Editor | Department of Performing Arts, Elon University
Elon, NC - Oct 2020 - March 2021

- Filmed and edited scenes of, "The Moment."
- Filmed scenes of, "Redemption of Our Skin."
- Filmed scenes of, "The Bubbly Black Girl Sheds Her Chameleon Skin."
- Filmed scenes of, "Girl in My Neighborhood."
- Filmed scenes of, "Space Between, Within, Without."
- Filmed scenes of, "Relentless."
- Filmed scenes of, "Triggered."

Production Intern | Nitty Gritty Productions
Detroit, Michigan - Jul 2018 - Aug 2018

- Working as an Administrative Assistant, Production Assistant, and Video editor
- Assisting in setting up sets for interviews
- Taking notes during meetings with clients
- Creating logos for clients as well as editing promotional videos for NGP clients

Producer Assistant, Act Natural Short | Cinelon Productions
Elon, NC - January 2018

- Assisted with the set up and take down of production sets
 - Served as a clapboard loader
 - Worked closely with set directors and producers towards the final production
 - Managed administrative tasks such as running errands and loading/unloading props
-